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This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  

 

We would like to have certain changes / modification some clauses of General Terms & 

Conditions? 

 

 The General Terms & Conditions (GTCC) of the contract is binding documents and are non- 

negotiable, and it will be integral part of Contract. Except modifications in place of jurisdiction, 

no other changes are possible. Participation in tender will construed as the acceptance of our 

GTCC. 

 

 

Request you to kindly relax this requirement to allow Experts with Bachelor's degree in 

the relevant field removing specific ask for German qualification. 

 

Eligibility mentioned in TOR is on minimum basis and relaxation cannot be given on the same.  

 

 

It is requested that TOR allows for providing 1-2 analytical Experts having education / 

training in engineering, economics and other relevant fields for conducting research, 

data collection, technical report writing and supporting the Experts in their respective 

tasks. 

 

Bidders are asked to suggest a team that is in line with the personnel in the ToR as well as the 

expert days. Besides the team leader, there should be two experts and one short-term expert. 

The mentioned education/training above is mentioned in the ToR for experts. 

 

 

Does “large-scale adoption” of e-cooking include both adoption by households as well 

as by commercial establishments?  

 

The primary focus is on large-scale adoption by households. Nonetheless, as WP 1 examines 

the macro level, commercial establishment and the potential impact should also be addressed 

in the analysis and the final report. With regard to WP 2, the focus is on households and 

therefore the selected feeders for the analysis will be feeders which have residential loads 

predominantly. Commercial establishments will play only a minor role. 

 

 

  

Need clarity on geographic coverage required for macro level analysis.  

 

As WP 1 investigates the macro level, the analysis needs to cover pan India.  
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Does RE only include solar rooftop or should we also take into account wind generation 

and other types of distributed renewable power?  

 

Only rooftop photovoltaic (PV) (also in combination with storage) needs to be explored in detail 

for RE.  

 

  

Should the simulation include even wind generation and other types of distributed 

renewable power?  

 

The simulation will focus on rooftop PV only. 

 

  

What is the range of sub-transmission/distribution voltage levels to be covered in this 

analysis?  

 

The main focus is on the distribution transformer level – 11kV/440V. 

 

 

Kindly clarify whether data of each consumer is required to be used for analysis or the 

load aggregated at 11kV level will have to be analysed?  

 

Based on the ToR, the bidders are asked for an in-depth concept and action plan for a detailed 

simulation of the selected feeders in order to investigate the impact of e-cooking deployment 

in the distribution area. This includes the data that is necessary to perform this task. Based on 

our understanding the aggregated load at the 11kV/440V level should be sufficient.  

 

  

Please clarify the kind of support that would be provided by GIZ and state DISCOM for 

the survey and data collection.  

 

 The contractor is responsible to identify and select a suitable DISCOM in consultation with 

GIZ. The contractor needs to carry out and coordinate the survey and data collection with the 

selected DISCOM. GIZ will provide the necessary support as requested but the contractor is 

primarily responsible for the engagement with the DISCOM. 

 

  

What is the scope of the term “RE”? Does this include only solar rooftop or even wind 

generation and other types of distributed renewable power?  

 

For WP 3 and the integration of RE, only rooftop PV needs to be included and explored further.  


